LED LIGHTS MANUAL

WE FOCUS ON LIGHTING INDUSTRY FOR 30 YEARS.



INNOVATION

SERVICE





ALADDIN- LIGHT UP YOUR LIFE

About Us

For more than two decades, Aladdin Lighting has been a prominent player in the global lighting market, known for our seamless integration of industry and trade. As a leading manufacturer and exporter of high-quality LED lighting products, we have established ourselves as a trusted partner to clients across the globe.

Our Products

At Aladdin Lighting, we specialize in a comprehensive range of LED lighting solutions, designed to meet the diverse needs of our global clients:

- · Light Sources: Filament lamps, bulb lamps, lamp tubes, and more.
- · Indoor Lighting: Ceiling lights, downlights, spotlights, moisture-proof lights, fan lights, etc.
- · Outdoor Lighting: Floodlights, street lamps, solar outdoor lighting, and more.

• Creative Products: Cube sockets and small appliances that blend innovation with functionality.

Global Reach and Certification

Our products are not only innovative but also adhere to the highest quality standards. We have obtained UL, CE, RoHS, CB, SAA, and other international certifications, ensuring that our offerings meet global safety and performance benchmarks. Aladdin Lighting proudly serves markets across Europe, the Americas, Australia, the Middle East, Southeast Asia, and beyond. We have established long-term partnerships with renowned supermarkets and multinational enterprises such as ELICA, ACE, Auchan, and OBI.

Aladdin Lighting is driven by a steadfast commitment to quality, service, and Innovation.Our goal is to foster strong partnerships that contribute to the development and progress of the global lighting industry.



CONTENTS

LED INDOOR LIGHTING

LED filament bulb	6
Adjustable LED filament bulb	
LED SMD Bulb	8
LED Smart Bulb	0
Super slim panel light (side light)	10
LED big panel light	11
Slim led ceiling light	
LED tri-proof ceiling light	
Smart slim ceiling light	
LED ceiling lamp	16-17
LED down light(PC)	18
LED Batten Light	
LED strip light	20-22

LED OUTDOOR LIGHTING

Triproof light T8 Series	24
Triproof light SMD series(side-clip design)	25
Triproof light SMD series(without side clips) 26
Tir-proof linear lamp	27
LED highbay light	28
LED bulkhead lamp	29
LED flood light	30
LED wall light	31-36
Landscape LED Garden Light	37
LED street light	38-39

SOLAR ENERGY

Rechargeable flood light	41
LED solar flood light	42
LED solar street light	43

LED solar camping light	44
LED solar highbay light	45
LED solar courtyard wall light	46

COMMERCIAL LIGHTING

Magic series magnetic light	48-49
Multi-head COB LED downlight	50
Surface-mounted adjustable angle downlig	ht 51
Surface mounted foldable COB downlight	52
LED COB down light	53
LED die-casting down light	54-56
LED downlight frame	57
Recessed LED Linear Light	58
Led Linear Pendant Light	59

FANLIGHT

E27 holder fan light	61
Ceiling fan with led lamp	62-66

CREATIVE PRODUCT

Power cube socket	68-69
Pat LED Night Lights	70
Cabinet lights	71
Multi-functional Magnetic Lamp	72

SPECIAL LIGHTING

Reptile Lighting daytime Series	74
Fishing Light	75
Plant lighting	76-77

LED INDOOR LIGHTING

Aladdin founded in 1995

LED Filament bulb



н



Product Description

LED filament lamps seamlessly integrate beauty with illumination, offering a visually stunning lighting experience while maintaining high performance. Currently boasting a maximum luminous efficacy of up to 210lm/W, these lamps lead the way in energy efficiency, reducing energy consumption and enhancing sustainability. Our company is equipped with a comprehensive range of solutions tailored to cater to the diverse needs of various markets, ensuring that every client finds the perfect fit for their unique requirements.

Product Dimension



н

D Rated Power 2-11W D-H (mm) (A60)60*106mm



D Rated Power 2-11W D-H (mm) (ST64)64*140mm



D Rated Power 2-18W D-H (mm) (G95)95*140mm



Н

D Rated Power 13W D-H (mm) (A68)68*120mm



D Rated Power 1-4W D-H (mm) (S14)45*85mm

Н



D

Rated Power

D-H (mm)

(A75)75*140mm

13-18W

D Rated Power 2-24W D-H (mm) (G125)125*170mm



2-6W

D-H (mm)

(C35)35*98mm

D

н

Н

Rated Power

2-6W D-H (mm) (C35TA)35*117mm



D

Rated Power 2-6W

D-H (mm)

D Rated Power 2-4W D-H (mm) (T25)25*85mm

D Rated Power 2-7W D-H (mm) (T30)30*100mm

D Rated Power 2-8W D-H (mm) (T45)45*115mm

Technical Details

Н



🕒 30,000 Hrs | LM80 | B10

Basic Details

- Luminous efficiency(Wattage) (4 120 Im/W(2-9W)140lm/W(11-18W)
- сст

Н

Н

- 2200K | 2700K | 3000K | 4000K | 6500K Input Voltage
- 220-240V/100-265V, 50/60Hz
- Material
- Glass Base

- Ϋ́́Ρ E27 | E26 | B22 | E14 | E12 | E17 | B15d
 - Body Finish Clear | Amber | Frosted | Milky | Smoky
- Clear Milky Amber Frosted

Optional selection--ADD Dimmable Modes



Dimmable and color adjustable LED filament lamp





Product Description

Designed to offer unparalleled versatility, this lamp not only supports seamless dimming but also dynamically adjusts its color temperature, ranging from a warm 2200K to a cool 6500K, effortlessly mimicking the transition of sunlight from dawn to dusk. This unique feature transforms your living spaces, creating ambiances tailored to your mood and the time of day. Boasting exceptional luminous efficiency, our LED Filament Lamp consumes significantly less energy compared to traditional incandescent bulbs, making it an eco-friendly and cost-effective choice for any home or office. By combining timeless aesthetics with cutting-edge LED technology, it represents the future of lighting - where elegance meets energy efficiency. Illuminate your life with the warmth and flexibility of our LED Filament Lamp today.

Product Dimension





D-H (mm)

D-H (mm)

7W 60*106mm

Installation effect display



Technical Details



- Input Voltage 220-240V, 50/60Hz
- Material Glass
- - Body Finish Amber | Frosted | Smoky

Light Distribution



Optional selection--3 Color Light Modes



LED SMD Bulb





Product Description

SMD LED bulb are a type of energy-efficient lighting solution that combines the benefits of LED technology with a durable plastic and aluminum construction. These bulbs are designed to replace traditional incandescent and halogen bulbs, offering longer lifespan, reduced energy consumption, and improved light output. The plastic packaging protects the internal components while the aluminum base provides excellent heat dissipation, ensuring reliable performance and extended product life.

Product Dimension





Technical Details

•• IP20	⊘ RoHS	CB	CE	O CRI≥80

🕒 30,000 Hrs | LM80 | B10

Basic Details

Energy efficiency level	Total main efficacy ηтм(Im/W)
Α	210 ≤ ηTM
В	185 ≤ ηTM < 210
С	160 ≤ ηTM < 185
D	135 ≤ ηTM < 160
E	110 ≤ ηTM < 135
F	85 ≤ ηTM < 110
G	ηTM < 85
	A B C D

Сст

3000K | 4000K | 6500K

Input Voltage

- 220-240V/100-265V, 50/60Hz Material
- Plastic&Aluminium
- Body Finish
- 躗 White
- Base F27
 - ⁾ E27 | E26 | B22 | E14 | E12 | E17 | B15d

8

LED Smart Bulb





Product Description

LED Smart TUYA Bulb – a revolutionary lighting solution that fuses creativity with technology. Transform your space with vibrant, customizable colors and patterns, all controlled by your smartphone. Experience the future of illumination today.

Product Dimension



Turn on/off 5 times(on/off/on/off/on)



Technical Details

🕒 30,000 Hrs | LM80 | B10



Input Voltage

- 220-240V/100-265V, 50/60Hz
 - Material Plastic&Aluminium
- Body Finish White

Base F27

E27 | E26 | B22 | E14 | E12 | E17 | B15d

Timing Function

Set time/countdown to turn on/off of the bulb





SUPER SLIM PANEL LIGHT (Side light)







Product Description

The LED panel light features side-emitting technology, delivering a soft and uniform glow.It can be equipped with a surface-mounted frame., offering flexible installation options for both recessed and surface-mounted applications. With its ultra-thin profile, it seamlessly integrates into any interior design. Moreover, its excellent cost-performance ratio makes it an ideal choice for those seeking both quality and value.

Dimens IC Drive		н	DOB IC	Driver	
Rated Powe	6W	Surface Cutout	Rated Powe	5W	Surface Cutout
D-H (mm)	128*14.8mm	Ø105-115mm	D-H (mm)	95*26mm	Ø75-90mm
Rated Powe	9W	Surface Cutout	Rated Powe	9W	Surface Cutout
D-H (mm)	145*15.8mm	Ø130-135mm	D-H (mm)	126*26mm	Ø90-110mm
Rated Powe	12W	Surface Cutout	Rated Powe	12W	Surface Cutout
D-H (mm)	170*15.8mm	Ø150-160mm	D-H (mm)	145*26mm	Ø120-135mm
Rated Powe	18W	Surface Cutout	Rated Powe	18W	Surface Cutout
D-Н (mm)	225*16mm	Ø205-210mm	D-H (mm)	170*26mm	Ø140-160mm
Rated Powe	24W	Surface Cutout	Rated Powe	24W	Surface Cutout
D-H (mm)	300*16.3mm	Ø280-290mm	D-H (mm)	225*26mm	Ø190-210mm
Rated Powe D-H (mm)	30W 300*16.3mm	Surface Cutout Ø280-290mm	Rated Powe D-H (mm)	30W 300*26mm	Surface Cutout Ø270-290mm
	-				
IC Drive	er ⊢	D H	DOB IC	Driver	н
Rated Powe D-H (mm)	6W 128*14.8mm	Surface Cutout Ø105–115mm	Rated Powe D-H (mm)	5W 95*26mm	Ø75-90mm
Rated Powe D-H (mm)	9W 145*15.8mm	Surface Cutout Ø130-135mm	Rated Powe D-H (mm)	9W 120*26mm	Surface Cutout Ø90-110mm
Rated Powe D-H (mm)	12W 170*15.8mm	Surface Cutout Ø150-160mm	Rated Powe D-H (mm)	12W 145*26mm	Surface Cutout
. ,			Rated Powe	145 2011111 18W	Surface Cutout
Rated Powe D-H (mm)	18W 225*16mm	Ø205-210mm	D-H (mm)	170*26mm	Ø140-160mm

Surface Cutout

Surface Cutout

Rated Powe 24W

Rated Powe 30W

D-H (mm) 225*26mm

D-H (mm) 300*26mm

Surface Cutout

Ø190-210mm

Surface Cutout

Ø270-290mm

Technical Details

Technical Details			
•• IP20 54			
(] 30),000 Hrs LM80 B10		
Basi	c Details		
(***)	Wattage 5W 9W 12W 18W 24W 30\	N	
	Luminous efficiency 851m/W 1001m/W		
	сст 3000К 4000К 6500К		
\bigcirc	Input Voltage 165-265V , 50/60Hz		
	Material Plastic		
	Body Finish White		
Light	Distribution		
\bigcirc			
Narro	www.spot. Med. Wide	Flood	
Mounting Information			
Reces	Suspended Surface Track	Self Adhesive Double Sided Tape	

Optional selection--Surface-mounted frame



Optional selection--CCT and Power adjustable



Rated Powe 24W

Rated Powe 30W

D-H (mm) 300*16.3mm Ø280-290mm

D-H (mm) 300*16.3mm Ø280-290mm

LED Big Panel Light





Product Description

LED Big Panel Lights are efficient, energy-saving illumination solutions featuring broad illumination areas and high luminous efficiency. Crafted with high-quality LEDs, they offer bright, uniform light distribution while maintaining low heat generation and long lifespan. Perfect for commercial, industrial, and residential spaces, they enhance lighting quality and reduce energy consumption.

Dimension



Installation method



Technical Details

recn	nical Details	
• IP20		
🐸 U	IGR<19/22 🕒 30,000 Hrs LM80 B10	
Basio	c Details	
(-)	Wattage 36W 40W 48W 64W 72W	
6)	Luminous efficiency 100lm/W 120lm/W (Back lit) 80lm/W 90lm/W 100lm/W (Side lit)	
	сст 3000К 4000К 5000К 6500К	
Ø	Input Voltage 100-265V 220-240V , 50/60Hz	
Ð	Material (Back lit) Aluminum frame + iron base + diffuser (PS) (Side lit) Aluminum frame + iron base + cushion pad + light guide plate (PMMA/PS) + reflective paper + diffuser(PS)	
	Body Finish White	

Mounting Information



Light Distribution



Optional selection--0-10V or Triac Dimmble



Optional selection--CCT adjustable



SLIM LED CEILING LIGHT





Product Description

This LED ceiling light features side illuminated technology, emitting a gentle and cozy glow. Measuring just 2cm in thickness, it's extremely thin and seamlessly integrates into any interior design. Installation is incredibly simple. Whether it's for the living room, bedroom, or study, this LED ceiling light enhances the beauty and warmth of your home.

Dimension



Easy to Installation in Minutes by ONE Person



Technical Details

🕒 30,000 Hrs | LM80 | B10

	: Details
-W	Wattage 22W 26W 34W 42W
	Luminous 1980lm 2340lm 3400lm 4200lm
	сст 3000К 4000К 6500К
\bigcirc	Input Voltage 220-240V, 50/60Hz
(H)	Material Plastic
	Body Finish White Black
Light	Distribution
\bigcirc	
Narro	w Spot Med. Wide Flood
Mour	nting Information
Recess	sed Suspended Surface Track Self Adhesive Double Sided Tape
0	
6	Ceiling Suspended
	tural Diagram
Installation	
	Diffuser plate Light guide plate LED side light source Reflective film
	sulating fre-resistant Insulating fre-resistant plastic shell plastic shell

LED TRI PROOF CEILING LIGHT





Product Description

This all plastic thin ceiling light adopts LED lens light source, emitting uniform and bright light from the bottom. Cost-effective and energy-saving, it offers excellent resistance to moisture, insects, and dust. Easy to install and disassemble, it's a practical and stylish lighting solution for any home.

Dimension



 Rated Powe
 18W

 D-H (mm)
 250*50mm

 Rated Powe
 24W

 D-H (mm)
 320*55mm

 Rated Powe
 32W

 D-H (mm)
 380*60mm

40W 480*70mm

Technical Details

• ,• I	P44 ⊗ RoHS CB C€ OCRI≥85	
\bigcirc	30,000 Hrs LM80 B10	
Bas	ic Details	
(W)	Wattage 18W 24W 32W 40W	
G	Luminous efficiency 100lm/W	
	сст 2700К 3000К 4000К 5000К 6500К 3ССТ	
Ø	Input Voltage 165-265V 100-265V, 50/60Hz	
	Material Plastic	
	Body Finish White Black	

Light Distribution



Mounting Information



Installation method



SMART SLIM CEILING LIGHT WITH BACK LIGHT





Product Description

SMART SLIM CEILING LIGHT WITH BACK LIGHT – an innovative lighting masterpiece that elevates your home decor. Featuring dimming capabilities, and smart scheduling, it offers unparalleled convenience and energy efficiency. What sets it apart is its stunning backlit ambient lighting that can emit a myriad of colors, creating the perfect ambiance for any occasion or mood. From warm and cozy to cool and vibrant, the Smart Ceiling Light transforms your space into a personalized oasis.

Product Dimension



W

Installation method



Drehbarer Kunststofffuß



Anschlussdrähte





Schnelle einfache Installation

Technical Details







New Panel Light with Auxiliary Lighting





Product Description

This cutting-edge panel light stands out in the market with its ultra-thin design and innovative side-glowing technology, delivering softer, more elegant lighting with enhanced visual effects.

Key Features:

✓ 2.4G Remote Control – Easily adjust CCT (color temperature) and switch to night light mode for customized comfort.

✓ Upgraded "King of Karaoke" Edition (Optional) – Take entertainment to the next level with:

Built-in Bluetooth Speaker for wireless music streaming Cool LED Mic for a fun singing experience

Dynamic Ambient Lighting to set the perfect party vibe

Dimension



Installation method



Drehbarer Kunststofffuß





Technical Details

	0
Basic	Details
(Wattage 24W 36W 48W
1/1	Luminous 90Im/W
(m)	сст CCT+Warm white
	Input Voltage 220-240V/100-265V, 50/60Hz
(II)	Material Plastic
	Body Finish White Black
Moun	ting Information
Recesse	d Suspended Surface
Light I	Distribution
\bigcirc	
\square	

Optional selection--Upgraded Version! Become the King of Karaoke

Med.

Narrow

Spot

TUYA App + Bluetooth Speaker + Microphone

Wide

Flood



LED Ceiling Light





Product Description

LED ceiling lights, designed with a unique feature that allows for effortless replacement of various stylish lampshades. Elevate your space's ambiance and personalize your lighting experience by simply swapping out the lampshade to match your decor or mood. Bright, energy-efficient, and stylish – the perfect blend for any modern home.

Dimension



D-H (mm) Rated Power D-H (mm) Rated Power D-H (mm) Rated Power

D-H (mm)

Rated Power

12W

18W

32W

48\M

260*70mm

330*70mm

380*70mm

480*70mm

INSTALLATION STEPS



Technical Details

•• IP	20		
() 30	0,000 Hrs LM80 B10		
Basio	c Details		
()	Wattage 12W 18W 32W 40W		
(\mathcal{G})	Luminous 80Im/W 90Im/W 100Im/W		
Ø	Input Voltage 165-265V 100-265V, 50/60Hz		
(III)	Material Iron & PMMA/PS		
Mounting Information			



Optional selection-CCT adjustable by turning on and off



Optional selection-ADD MICROWAVE SENSOR







More style display





LED COB down light







Product Description

LED COB downlights are modern, energy-efficient lighting solutions. With a compact design, they offer precise, focused lighting for various spaces. Long-lasting and safe to use, they are a stylish and practical choice for modern interiors.

Dimension



Technical Details



Light Distribution



7W Rated Power

Driver Details : 300mA Output Current | 36V Output Voltage

Lumen : 630lm Efficacy : 90lm/W ССТ: 3000К

Lumen : 700lm Efficacy : 100lm/W CCT : 4000K

Lumen : 700lm Efficacy : 100lm/W CCT : 6000K

10W Rated Power

Driver Details : 300mA Output Current | 36V Output Voltage

Lumen : 900lm Efficacy : 90lm/W CCT : 3000K

Lumen : 1000lm Efficacy : 100lm/W CCT : 4000K Lumen : 1000lm Efficacy : 100lm/W CCT : 6000K

14W Rated Power

Driver Details : 300mA Output Current | 36V Output Voltage

Lumen : 1260lm Efficacy : 90lm/W CCT : 3000K

Lumen : 1400lm Efficacy : 100lm/W CCT : 4000K

Lumen : 1400lm Efficacy : 100lm/W CCT : 6000K











Product Description

LED Batten Lights are modern lighting fixtures that feature long, straight tubes filled with LED bulbs. They provide bright, even illumination and are energy-efficient, making them a popular choice for industrial, commercial, and residential spaces. LED batten lights are durable, long-lasting, and can significantly reduce energy costs compared to traditional lighting options.



D	
LIDECT	iption
Desci	iption

H65 H75	Rated Power L-W-H (mm) Rated Power L-W-H (mm)	18W 600*65*20 18W 600*75*24	36W 1200*65*20 36W 1200*75*24
L55 L63 L75	Rated Power L-W-H (mm) Rated Power L-W-H (mm) Rated Power L-W-H (mm) Rated Power	18W 600*55*21 18W/27W 600*55*24 28W/36W 600*75*26 28W/36W	36W 1200*55*21 36W/54W 1200*55*24 54W/72W 1200*75*26 54W/72W
L100 C60	L-W-H (mm)	25W/36W 600*103*28 25W	1200*103*28
C70	L-W-H (mm) Rated Power L-W-H (mm)	600*65*20 36W 600*65*20	1200*65*20 72W 1200*65*20

Installation Methods



Technical Details					
•• IP	• IP20				
🕒 30,000 Hrs LM80 B10					
Basio	c Details				
~~~	Wattage 18W   28W   36W   54W   72W				
	Luminous efficiency 851m/W   901m/W   1001m/W				
	сст 3000К   4000К   5000К   6500К				
٢	Input Voltage 220-240V/100-265V , 50/60Hz				
	Material Body: Aluminium   Iron				

- Body: Aluminium | Iron Diffuser: PS | PC | Crystal
- Body Finish White | Black

#### **Mounting Information**



#### **Light Distribution**





# 12v/24 led strip light





#### **Product Description**

LED light strings are energy-efficient, long-lasting, and easily shaped. Use them indoors or outdoors to create beautiful lighting effects in any space. Easy to install and adjustable, they offer a perfect lighting solution for any occasion.

#### **Technical Details**



Luminous efficiency 100Im/W/M

#### **Light Distribution**



#### **IP** selection



#### 2835-120led/m (12V/24V)

Size(mm):

5M/ROLL PCB Siz(mm):

8mm

**IP20 IP54 IP65** IP66 **IP67 IP68** IP20 Non-waterproof, 3M adhesive on the back. IP54 Paint a thin layer of silicon glue on the led strip, 3M adhesive on the back. IP65 Paint a thick layer of silicon glue on the led strip, 3M adhesive on the back. IP66 Wrap the led strip by heat shrink tube, 3M adhesive on the back. IP67 Put the led strip into the silicone tube, without 3M adhesive on the back. IP68 Put the led strip into the silicone tube, and filled with glue, or extrusion the led strip to silicon tube

# 12v/24 led strip light





#### **Technical Details**



# Image: Spot Imag

#### **IP** selection



#### **Product Description**

The COB light belt offers a modern and energy-saving lighting solution. With numerous LEDs mounted on a flexible board, it provides a bright and uniform light, perfect for highlighting features or creating a desired ambiance. Safe and versatile, it's the perfect choice for a range of indoor and outdoor applications.

#### Dimension



# 24 led Flexible neon strip





#### **Product Description**

The neon strip , known for its vibrant colors, is a popular choice for indoor and outdoor lighting. Safe, energy-efficient, and easily customizable, it's the perfect addition to any space seeking a unique and captivating light display.

#### Dimension





6-12mm

Size(mm):

5M/ROLL PCB Siz(mm):

120LEDS/M

#### ACCESSORIES



#### **Technical Details**



# **LED OUTDOOR LIGHTING**

Aladdin founded in 1995

# **Triproof Light T8 Series**





#### **Product Description**

The T8 series of triple-protection lights are not only durable and functional, but also feature dustproof, waterproof, and shockproof capabilities. With a sleek design, they are perfect for a range of indoor and outdoor settings. What's more, installing or removing the T8 light tubes is straightforward, adding to its overall convenience.

#### Dimension



#### **Technical Details**

•• IP65	<b>⊗</b> RoHS
---------	---------------

#### **Basic Details**

Wattage (-w-) From T8

Material Ð Body: PC/ABS/HIPS Diffuser: PC/PS

Body Finish White

#### **Light Distribution**



#### **Mounting Information**



	T8-2*1500mm L-W-H (mm)	T8-1*1500mm L-W-H (mm)	T8-2*1200mm L-W-H (mm)	T8-1*1200mm L-W-H (mm)	T8-2*600mm L-W-H (mm)	T8-1*1200mm L-W-H (mm)	Description
PE B	1575*95*60	1575*65*60	1275*95*60	1275*65*60	665*95*60	665*65*60	Minimum size
PEC	1566*112*83	1566*69*83	1265*112*83	1265*69*83	661*112*83	661*69*83	Maximum size
PE H	1570*113*60	1570*68*60	1270*113*60	1270*68*60	675*113*60	675*68*60	Flat size (widest and shortest)
PE J	1562*103*71	1562*71*71	1262*103*71	1262*71*71	662*103*71	662*71*71	Moderate size

#### 3 Installation Methods: Ceiling Installation, Hanging Installation and Wall Installation



# Triproof Light SMD Series ( side-clip design)





#### **Product Description**

The SMD series of triple-protection lights are not only durable and functional, but also feature dustproof, waterproof, and shockproof capabilities. With a sleek design, they are perfect for a range of indoor and outdoor settings.

#### Dimension



#### **Technical Details**



#### **Basic Details**

- Wattage 20W | 40W | 60W | 80W Luminous 100lm /W | 120lm /W | 130lm /
- //) 100lm/W | 120lm/W | 130lm/W | 140lm/W -> сст
- 📂 3000к | 4000к | 5000к | 6500к
- Input Voltage
   220-240V/100-265V, 50/60Hz
- Material Body: PC,ABS Diffuser: PC

Body Finish White

#### **Mounting Information**



#### **Light Distribution**



#### Installation Methods



# Triproof Light SMD Series ( without side clips)





#### **Product Description**

The SMD series of triple-protection lights are not only durable and functional, but also feature dustproof, waterproof, and shockproof capabilities. With a sleek design, they are perfect for a range of indoor and outdoor settings.

#### **Technical Details**



#### **Basic Details**

	Wattage 18W   36W   48W
$(\mathcal{G})$	Luminous 1001m/W   1201m/W   1301m/W   1401m/W
	сст 3000К   4000К   5000К   6500К
Ø	Input Voltage 220-240V/100-265V, 50/60Hz
(H)	Material Body: PC,ABS Diffuser: PC
	Body Finish White

#### **Mounting Information**



#### **Light Distribution**



#### Optional selection--Linkable



#### Dimension



#### Installation Methods







#### Product Description

This Tir-proof linear lamp offers an exceptional value for money, making it an attractive option for a wide range of lighting needs. Its lightweight design ensures convenient handling and quick installation, while its high brightness effectively illuminates spaces, providing clear and bright lighting. Additionally, its IP65 waterproof rating ensures reliability and durability, even in wet or damp environments. Whether you're looking for a dependable outdoor light or a versatile indoor solution, this triple-proof light is a great choice.

#### Dimension



#### Installation Methods



#### **Technical Details**



#### **Basic Details**

(w)	Wattage 18W   36W   48W
$(\mathcal{G})$	Luminous 1001m/W   1201m/W   1301m/W   1401m/W
	сст 3000К   4000К   5000К   6500К
Ø	Input Voltage 220-240V/100-265V, 50/60Hz
	Material PC
	Body Finish White   Black

#### **Mounting Information**





#### Optional selection--Linkable



# LED Highbay Light





#### **Product Description**

It With SMD3030/2835, this LED highbay light provides
excellent lumen output,long-lasting stability and splendid sight.
It is driven by high-end LED with long service life.

-Unique heat dissipation design and stable product performance.

Rated Power

D-H(mm)

Rated Power

D-H (mm)

Rated Power

Rated Power

D-H (mm)

D-H (mm)

-Excellent heat dissipation function, significantly improving service life and efficiency.

-0-10V,Dali, time dimming fit for different project demand. addtional Microwave induction,Light compensation function for choice.

#### Dimension



#### INSTALLATION









100W

150W

200\/

240W

240*145mm

280*145mm

320*145mm

320*145mm

1.Hook Handing

2.Chain Handing

3.Mount Surface Handing 4.Pole Handing

#### **Technical Details**

recinical Details		
• IP65 ⊘ RoHS CB C€ OCRI≥70		
🕒 30,000 Hrs/50,000 Hrs   LM80   B10		
_ ·	- · ·	
Basic	c Details	
$\langle \rangle$	Wattage	
(- + + )	100W   150W   200W   240W	
$\sim$	Luminous	
(4)	120lm/W   145lm/W   175lm/W	
$\langle \cdot \rangle$	сст	
Ì	3000K   4000K   6500K	
	Input Voltage	

- 100-265V, 50/60Hz
- Material
- 🥑 Aluminum
- Body Finish Black

#### Mounting Information



#### **Optional selection-Luminous Angle**



#### Optional selection-multipl powersettings /CCT controlled by a dipswitch



#### Unique design, multipl powersettings/CCT controlled by a dipswitch

#### Optional selection-Microwave sensor /0-10V Dimmable





# LED Bulkhead Lamp





#### **Product Description**

The LED Bulkhead Lamp offers IP65 waterproof protection, making it a perfect choice for installation in damp or wet environments. Boasting a sleek and minimalistic design, it complements any space with its elegant simplicity. Installation is straightforward and convenient. What's more, its high light-emitting efficiency ensures bright and uniform illumination, creating a cozy and welcoming atmosphere. Whether it's for the courtyard, garage, or any other damp area, this LED Bulkhead Lamp is the ideal solution for robust and reliable lighting.

#### Dimension









3. Connection crew cable L.N (note power failure)

4.AnschlusskabelL.N (Stromausfall beachten)

#### **Technical Details**



Plastic

Body Finish

) White | Black

#### **Mounting Information**



#### **Light Distribution**



#### Optional selection ADD MICROWAVE SENSOR







# LED flood light





#### **Product Description**

The LED floodlight offers a sleek and powerful outdoor lighting solution. Its die-cast aluminum shell not only ensures durability but also facilitates efficient heat dissipation, ensuring optimal performance even in high-temperature environments. Additionally, its independent Driver scheme contributes to its stability, delivering a more reliable lighting experience. Whether for gardens, patios, or commercial areas, this LED floodlight is a great choice for any outdoor space.

#### Dimension



#### INSTALLATION STEPS





Rated Power

Rated Power

Rated Power

Rated Power

Rated Power

D-W-H (mm)

D-W-H (mm)

D-W-H (mm)

D-W-H (mm)

D-W-H (mm)

30W

50W

100W

150W

200W

185*220*32mm

200*253*45mm

240*290*45mm

290*345*50mm

320*380*50mm

#### **Technical Details**



🕒 30,000 Hrs | LM80 | B10

#### **Basic Details**

(-w-)	Wattage 30W   50W   100W   150W   200W   300W
(4)	Luminous 110Im/W
	сст 3000К   4000К   6500К
$\bigcirc$	Input Voltage 220-240V/100-265V, 50/60Hz
(H)	Material Aluminum
	Body Finish White   Black

#### **Mounting Information**



#### **Light Distribution**





# Porch Wall Mount Exterior Led Lamp





#### **Product Description**

This outdoor wall lamp boasts a sophisticated design and practical versatility. It is notable for its compatibility with both E27 and GU10 bulb bases, allowing for a diverse range of lighting options. Whether you're aiming for a cozy, inviting atmosphere or a bright, functional space, this wall lamp can accommodate your preferences with ease.

#### Dimension



#### **INSTALLATION STEPS**



e Hold the base in place

#### Technical Details

lechnical Details		
♦ IP54 ⓒ RoHS CB C€		
🕒 30,000 Hrs   LM80   B10		
Basic Details		
$\langle \rangle$	Wattage	
( )	From Bulb	
$\langle n \rangle$	Luminous effciency	
(9)	From Bulb	
	Material	
	Aluminum+PVC	
	Body Finish	
	White   Black   Grey	
$(\overline{\mathbf{P}})$	Base	
	E27   GU10 lamp holder	
	000 Standard E27 flame retardant lamp holder, insulation	
	and high temperature resistance, safe and stable	



#### **Mounting Information**





# Thin square waterproof wall lamp





#### **Product Description**

This minimalist wall lamp, available in aluminum (for a premium look) or plastic (for economy), features a sleek rectangular design and emits a soft glow. Its modern aesthetic is perfect for a variety of settings.

#### Dimension





Small

**INSTALLATION STEPS** 



1.Turn the two screws on the left and right to separate the outer frame from the light body.



3.Connect wires, test light.



5.Fit lamp, tighten screws.







4.Slide lamp body onto baseplate.



6.Installation complete.

Technical Details		
•• IP	54 🔗 RoHS CB CE	
(-) 3C	0,000 Hrs   LM80   B10	
Basic	c Details	
(	Wattage 4W   8W	
$(\mathcal{G})$	Luminous effciency 70Im/W	
	сст 3000К   4000К   6500К	
$\bigcirc$	Input Voltage 220-240V/100-265V,50/60Hz	
(H)	Material Plastic   Aluminum	
	Body Finish White   Black	
Mounting Information		
Reces	sed Suspended Surface Track	



Wide

0)h

Flood

#### **Optional selection--Add IR Sensor**

Spot

Narrow

Med.



# Minimalist waterproof wall lamp





#### **Product Description**

This minimalist wall light features a sleek design with round and square options. Available in plastic (cost-effective) and aluminum (premium feel) versions, it produces soft light and is waterproof for added durability.

#### Dimension



TYPE:A Rated Power 6W 12W D-H (mm) 110*88 170*88



TYPE:C Rated Power 6W 12\// D-H (mm) 110*88 170*88



TYPE:E Rated Power 12W 6W D-H (mm) 110*88 170*88



TYPE:G Rated Power 6W 12W D-H (mm) 110*88 170*88



Rated Power 6W 12W D-H-W (mm) 110*110*88 170*170*88



Rated Power 6W 12W D-H-W (mm) 110*110*88 170*170*88



Rated Power 6W 12W D-H-W (mm) 110*110*88 170*170*88



Rated Power 6W 12W D-H-W (mm) 110*110*88 170*170*88



TYPE:I Rated Power 6W D-H-W (mm) 160*100*75



TYPE:J Rated Power 6W D-H-W (mm) 160*100*75

#### **Technical Details**

•• IP54	<b>⊗</b> RoHS	CB	CE
30,00	0 Hrs   LM	80	B10

# otail

Basic Details		
(-)	Wattage 6W   12W	
$(\mathcal{G})$	Luminous effciency 90Im/W (Without cover)	
	сст 3000К   4000К   6500К	
Ø	Input Voltage 220-240V/100-265V,50/60Hz	
(H)	Material Plastic   Aluminum	
	Body Finish White   Black	
Mounting Information		
Recess	Suspended Suspended	
INSTALLATION STEPS		



1.Connect the power cable



3.Attach the outer shell to the lamp body.



TYPE:I-2 Rated Power 12W D-H-W (mm) 160*130*75



TYPE:J-2 Rated Power 12W D-H-W (mm) 160*130*75



616

Self Adhesive Double Sided Tape



4.Use a wrench to tighten the screws.

# Linear waterproof wall lamp





#### **Product Description**

This minimalist wall light features a sleek design with round and square options. Available in plastic (cost-effective) and aluminum (premium feel) versions, it produces soft light and is waterproof for added durability.

#### Dimension







TYPE:A Rated Power 8W D-H-W (mm) Rated Power D-H-W (mm)

#### TYPE:B

Rated Power D-H-W (mm) Rated Power D-H-W (mm)

#### TYPE:C

Rated Power D-H-W (mm) Rated Power D-H-W (mm)

#### 300*80*40 16W 600*80*40 22W 800*80*40 28W 1000*80*40 30W 1200*80*40 36W 1500*80*40 48W 2000*80*40

8W 300*80*40 16W 600*80*40 22W 800*80*40 28W 1000*80*40 30W 1200*80*40 36W 1500*80*40 48W 2000*80*40

300*80*40 16W 600*80*40 22W 800*80*40 28W 1000*80*40 30W 1200*80*40 36W 1500*80*40 48W 2000*80*40

8W

#### **Technical Details**

•• IP54	🕑 RoHS	CB	CE	
---------	--------	----	----	--

🕒 30,000 Hrs | LM80 | B10

#### **Basic Details**

- Wattaae (-w)
  - 8W | 16W | 22W | 28W | 30W | 36W | 48W
  - Luminous effciency 90lm/W
- сст
- 3000K | 4000K | 6500K
- Input Voltage 100-265V,50/60Hz
- Material
- Iron+acrylic
- Body Finish (1)
  - White | Black | Gold



#### **Mounting Information**

Recessed



01/1

Self Adhesive Double Sided Tape

#### **INSTALLATION STEPS**





Track

1.Secure the base plate using screws.

2.Connect the reserved wires to the wires of the lamp body.



3.After the connection is completed, align and place the lamp body onto the base plate.





4.Use a screwdriver to align with the screws on both sides of the lamp body and rotate to secure it in place.





# Wall light--Touch switch control





#### **Product Description**

The wall lamps feature a sleek and minimalist design in black and white hues, available in both circular and rectangular shapes. They boast a unique touch-controlled functionality, allowing for effortless switching on and off. The illuminated circular or rectangular areas emit a soft glow, adding a touch of "Simple charm" to any modern interior.

#### Dimension



D

Rated Power 7W D-H (mm) Φ120 *40 Rated Power 10W Ф200 *40 D-H (mm) Rated Power 17W D-H (mm) Ф300 *40





#### **Technical Details**

•• IP	54
(-) 3C	0,000 Hrs   LM80   B10
Basic	c Details
	Wattage 7W   10W   17W
Ð	Luminous 80lm/W
	сст 3000К   4000К   6500К
Þ	Input Voltage 100-265V, 50/60Hz
H	Material Iron+acrylic
	Body Finish White   Black   Grey
Mour	nting Information
Reces	ssed Suspended Surface Track Self Adhesive Double Sided T

#### **Optional selection** CCT adjustable by turning on and off



#### INSTALLATION STEPS



1. Drill 4 mounting holes and insert expansion tubes into the holes. Then fix the hanging plate with screws.

Connect the cables (power supply, L/N/E) correctly.

3. Align the four screws and the hanger with the four holes on the lamp body and press the slot horizontally.



# LED Marble&Iron Wall Lamp





#### **Product Description**

This modern wall lamp, crafted from metal, offers a sleek and sophisticated design. With its warm yellow or soothing white light, it enhances the ambiance of any room, blending seamlessly into various decors. Perfect for both style and function, it adds a touch of luxury to any home.

#### Dimension



#### **Mounting Information**



# Self Adhesive

Double Sided Tape

#### **Light Distribution**



#### **Technical Details**



🕒 30,000 Hrs | LM80 | B10

#### **Basic Details**

$( \mathbf{W} )$	Wattage 10W
$(\mathcal{G})$	Luminous efficiency 60Im/W

сст 2700K

Input Voltage 220-240V,50/60Hz

Material <u>I</u> Marble+Iron



#### The lamp body adopts the preferred hardware material.

The hardware is preferred, and the paint process gives the details a simple, elegant, highend fashion temperament.



Made of marble,the texture is delicate, simple and elegant, and the transmitted light is soft and warm.



Body Finish White | Black | Gray | Green | Gold



Black

Gold





Gray

White
## Landscape LED Garden Lights





#### **Product Description**

The garden lamp is a striking fixture, boasting a retro yet elegant design. Its deep brown hue adds a touch of warmth and sophistication to any urban landscape. Standing gracefully on a broad city street, it provides a welcoming glow that complements the surrounding buildings, one adorned with intricate carvings and windows. The lamp's soft illumination creates a calming ambiance, ideal for a relaxing evening stroll or a quiet moment of reflection. As a timeless piece of outdoor lighting, it is not just a source of illumination but also an aesthetic enhancement, enhancing the beauty of any garden or cityscape.

#### Dimension



Rated Power D-W-H (mm) 30-60W Ф560*380mm

#### SUGGESTED INSTALLATION HEIGHT

Indirect lighting and a curved slope design of the lampshade allow luminaires to be installed on 3-6meter poles,but humans will not see the brightestpoint in the middle,whichcreates a human-friendlyand soft lighting performance.



#### **Technical Details**



#### **Mounting Information**

Black



#### **Light Distribution**





## Led Street Light





#### **Product Description**

This sleek street light boasts exceptional cost-effectiveness, combining high brightness with an energy-efficient design. Its sleek gray finish and LED technology ensure optimal illumination for various outdoor environments

Rated Power

#### Dimension



D-W-H-B (mm)	125*392*63*54mm
Rated Power D-W-H-B (mm)	100W 145*455*71*60mm
Rated Power D-W-H-B (mm)	150W 176*529*75*60mm
	200W 197*602*75*60mm
	300W 223*696*75*60mm

50W

#### Installation Diagram

It can be installed horizontally and vertically as shown in the picture. Wide adjustable angles: from  $-0^{\circ}$  to + 90°.

 Install the lamp to the pole and tighten the screws
 Loosen the connecting rod converter screws and adjust the angles.
 Tighten the connecting rod converter screws



Non-adjustable angle

11

Adjustable angle

#### **Technical Details**



#### Mounting Information



#### **Light Distribution**



Optional selection Adjustable angle/Non-adjustable angle.





Non-adjustable angle

## Led Street Light





#### **Product Description**

-Smooth appearance and line design.-Up to 100,000hrs @ L70, low maintenancecost.

-It can be installed horizontally and vertically and the adjustable angle is ± 15 °.

-The protection grade is IP66 and IK08-Tool-less opening of driver box, ease of maintenance.

-ADC12 high-pressure cast aluminumone-piece shell great help for heat dissipation.

-High strength tempered glass lampshade withstronger light transmission performance.

-The hollow design is adopted between thelight source and the drive room to improve theair flow rate and heat dissipation capacity

-Туре I//Ш//V light distribution can meetthe different requirements of road lighting.

-Strobo-free stable optical output, power factor0.95 Maintain the stability of the power grid.

Rated Power

#### Dimension



498*180*115*60mm D-W-H-B(mm)Rated Power 100W

50W

D-W-H-B (mm) 629*250*125*60mm

150W D-W-H-B (mm) 698*280*125*60mm

Rated Power

Rated Power

200W D-W-H-B (mm) 798*280*128*60mm

#### **Technical Details**



#### **Basic Details**

(w)	^{Wattage} 50W   100W   150W   200W
$(\mathcal{G})$	^{Luminous} 1001m/W   1801m/W
	сст 3000К   4000К   6500К
Ø	Input Voltage 220-240V/100-265V, 50/60Hz
	^{Material} Die-casting Aluminum
	^{Body Finish} Grey   Black   White
Light	Distribution



#### Details











**IVERSATILE INSTALL** 

Installation Diagram



HORIZON TAL INSTALLATION Tilt of up to ±15°





VERTICAL INSTALLATION Tilt of up to ±15°

Display

# **SOLAR ENERGY**

Aladdin founded in 1995



#### **Product Description**

Mains charging and solar-powered versions, it meets various outdoor needs. Mains charging model unaffected by rainy days, it provides a reliable source of bright illumination for outdoor use. Versatile and portable, it's your ideal lighting solution.. The solar-powered version converts sunlight into electricity, providing a sustainable lighting option. Both models are portable and perfect for construction sites, emergencies, or wherever bright light is needed. Versatile and powerful, this spotlight is your new outdoor lighting solution.







**360° free rotation** Can be a bracket and handle, easy to use.



Die-casting Aluminum IP65 is waterproof, dustproof and corrosion-proof, weatherproof.

#### **Technical Details**



#### **Basic Details**



Solar rechargeable flood light Material:Aluminum+Glass cover Solar panels:3W CCT:6500K Lumen: 700Im Battery: 3.2v 5000mAh Working time : 6-10hour Dimming: Two switches-White light + Red Blue Size:225*330*60mm



Solar rechargeable flood light Material:Aluminum+Glass cover Solar panels:6W CCT:6500K Lumen: 1500lm Battery:7500mAh Working time : 6-10hour Dimming: Two switches-White light + Red Blue Size:270*340*55mm



Rechargeable flood light Material:Aluminum+Glass cover CCT:6500K Lumen: 300Im Battery:5000mAh Working time : 6-10hour Dimming: Two switches-White light + Red Blue Size: 215*275*47mm



Rechargeable flood light Material:Aluminum+Glass cover CCT:6500K Lumen: 1500lm Battery:7500mAh Working time : 6-10hour Dimming: Two switches-White light + Red Blue Size:270*340*55mm



Rechargeable flood light Material:Aluminum+Glass cover CCT:6500K Lumen: 2400Im Battery:15000MAh Working time : 6-10hour Dimming: Two switches-White light + Red Blue Size:300*360*65mm



Rechargeable flood light (USB charging) Material:Aluminum+Glass cover CCT:5000K Lumen: 3000lm Battery:4400mAh Working time : 2hour USB port: 5V 0.2A Size:242*203*130mm



## Led solar Flood Light





#### **Product Description**

This solar floodlight offers easy assembly and features an adjustable solar panel for optimal sunlight absorption. Boasting a bright LED light strip, it promises a powerful and illuminating performance. Perfect for various outdoor lighting needs, its adjustable angle allows for precise directional lighting. A convenient and energy-efficient choice for any space.

#### Dimension



#### **Technical Details**





#### **Basic Details**



Material:ABS+PET Laminate +Pc cover Solar panels:IW CCT:6500K Lumen: 200Im/850Im/1500Im Battery: 18650 1800mAh/2600mAh/3000mAh Detection distance : 4-6M Mode:when people pass by the light is on 30s, no detection no lighit Trigger times:540times(200Im),150times(850Im), 120times (1500Im) (Suitable for areas where many people pass by and plenty of sunlight)



SF02-850

SF02-1500

Material:ABS+PET Laminate +Glass cover Solar panels:2W CCT:6500K Lumen: 200Im/850Im/1500Im Battery: 18650 1800mAh/2600mAh/3000mAh Detection distance : 4–6M Mode:when people pass by the light ison 30s , when people leave ,Slightly bright for 100Im (Suitable for areas where many people pass by )



Material:ABS+PET Laminate +Glass cover Solar panels:3W CCT:6500K Lumen: 200Im/850Im/1500Im Battery: 18650 1800mAh/2600mAh/3000mAh Detection distance : 4-6M Mode:when people pass by the light ison 30s , when people leave ,Slightly bright for 100Im (Suitable for areas where many people pass by and Insufficient sunlight)



SF03-850

SF03-1500

Material:Aluminum/ABS+PET Laminate +Glass cover Solar panels:2W CCT:6500K



Solar panels:2W CCT:6500K Lumen: 2000lm Battery: 18650 2600mAh Detection distance : 4-6M Mode:when people pass by the light is on 30s, no detection no lighit (Suitable for areas where less people pass by, Provide brighter lighting)





Material:Aluminum/ABS+PET Laminate +Glass cover Solar panels:4W CCT:6500K Lumen: 2500-3000Im Battery: 18650 2pcs*2600mAh Detection distance : 4-6M

SF04-2500

Detection distance : 4-6M Mode:when people pass by the light is on 30s, no detection no lighit (Suitable for areas where less people pass by, Provide brighter lighting)

#### Installation method









42

## LED Solar Street Light





#### **Product Description**

This LED Solar Street Light is very cost-effective, boasting features such as human body sensing and remote control. With three flexible installation options, they can be mounted on walls, poles, or brackets. Each fixture emits a warm yellow glow from its LED bulbs, providing effective illumination. The human body sensing feature ensures automatic lighting when needed, while the remote control allows for convenient adjustment of brightness and working hours, further enhancing their practicality and energy efficiency.

#### Multiple installation methods



#### **Technical Details**



#### **Basic Details**



Solar Street Light Material:Aluminum Solar panels:15w Color temperature:6500K Lumen: 2000lm Battery: 3.2v 10000mAh Charging time: 4-6hour Working time : 12hour Size:573*200*90mm Lighting method:infrared sensor + segmented time control + intelligent control





Solar Street Light Material:Aluminum Solar panels:15w Color temperature:6500K Lumen: 3000lm Battery: 3.2v 15000mAh Charging time: 4-6hour Working time : 12hour Size:753*200*90mm Lighting method:infrared sensor + segmented time control + intelligent control

Solar Street Light Material:Aluminum Solar panels:30w Color temperature:6500K Lumen: 4000lm Battery: 3.2v 25000mAh Charging time: 4-6hour Working time : 12hour Size:1055*200*90mm Lighting method:infrared sensor + segmented time control + intelligent control

#### **Remote Control**



#### Sensor Control



## LED Solar Camping Light





#### **Product Description**

Designed for convenience, it offers detachable lighting for flexible use and solar charging for eco-friendly power. Easily switch between various ambient colors to set the perfect mood. With USB charging capability, it also doubles as a power bank to keep your devices charged. Compact, reliable, and versatile, it's the perfect companion for all your outdoor adventures.

#### **Multiple Functions**



Detachable Double lights



Multi -color light source



Portable Flashlight



Solar Charging / **Phone Charging** 

#### **Basic Details**









(Non-removable)



SCC

change every 2 seconds) Flashlight Material:ABS, PP Color temperature:6500K Lumen: Side_ught 1401m XPE 75lm Battery: 1*800mAh Charging time: 4hour Charging Port:Type-c Working time : 3.5hour (Side Light) (XPE for 4.5 Hours) Strong Light - Low Light - XPE - Off

K1 Strong Light - Low Light - Off. K2 Multicolor Single Color - Off (Long press for multicolor cycle - color

Material:ABS. PP Solar panels: 0.27W Color temperature:3000K

Lumen: 300lm Battery: 2*1200mAh Charging time: 4hour Charging Port:Type-c Working time : 4hour (Low Light for 8 Hours)

Material:ABS, PP Solar panels: 0.27W Color temperature:3000K Lumen: 300Im Battery: 2*1200mAh Charging time: 4hour Charging Port:Type-c Working time : 4hour (Low Light for 8 Hours) KI Strong Light - Low Light - Off. K2 Multicolor Single Color - Off (Long press for multicolor cycle - color change every 2 seconds)

Material:ABS, PP Solar panels: 0.27W Color temperature:3000K Lumen: 300lm Battery: 2*1200mAh Charging time: 4hour Charging Port:Type-c Working time : 4hour (Low Light for 8 Hours) K1 Strong Light - Low Light - Off. K2 Multicolor Single Color - Off (Long press for multicolor cycle - color change every 2 seconds)



Flashlight Material: ABS, PP Color temperature:6500K Lumen: Side Light 20lm XPE 75Im Battery: 1*400mAh Charging time: 4hour Charging Port:Type-c Working time : 4hour (Side Light) (XPE for 4 Hours) Front Light: Strong Light - Low Light -Strobe - Side Light On - Off

SCC-1



Focused Long Range Illumination



## LED Solar Highbay Light





#### **Product Description**

✔ Dual Mounting Options – Can be hung from ceilings or wallmounted, offering flexible installation for warehouses, garages, barns, and outdoor areas.

✓ Adjustable Color Temperature (3000K-6500K) – Remote control allows easy switching between warm white, neutral, and cool white light for different needs.

✓ Smart Auto Sensors – Equipped with motion detection (PIR) and When the solar panels stop absorbing sunlight, the lights will turn on.

✓ Dual Charging Modes – Powered by solar panels (ecofriendly) or AC plug-in (backup charging), ensuring uninterrupted operation.

Energy-Efficient & Long-Lasting – High-lumen LED chips provide bright illumination while saving power, with a lifespan of 30,000+ hours.

#### Dimension





SH-1(lamp)

D-W-H (mm) 220*135*16mm 8W

270*180*16mm 15W

220*390*16mm





#### **Technical Details**



## LED Solar Courtyard Wall Light





#### **Product Description**

Enhance your outdoor space with our solar-powered courtyard wall light, featuring an energy-efficient LED filament bulb for a warm, vintage-inspired glow. Designed for longer runtime and quick charging, its detachable solar panel ensures optimal sunlight absorption.

Key Features:

- ✓ High-efficiency LED filament bulb Bright yet energy-saving
- ✓ Extended battery life Illuminates longer after a full charge
- ✓ Classic retro design Elegant aesthetics for any garden or patio
- ✓ Independent solar panel Adjustable for faster charging
- ✓ Weather-resistant Durable for year-round use

#### **Basic Details**



Material:Aluminium Solar panels: 8W Color temperature: From bulb Lumen: 280Im Battery: 5000mAH Charging time: 8hour Working time : 12hour IP Rating : IP65

SCW01



Built-in high-efficiency LED filament light source, offering longer-lasting performance and a more retro aesthetic appeal.

#### More types



Material:Aluminium Solar panels: 8W Color temperature: From bulb Lumen: 280Im Battery: 5000mAH Charging time: 8hour Working time : 12hour IP Rating : IP65

SCW02





Material: ABS Solar panels: 5W Lumen: 280Im Battery: 5000mAH Charging time: 8hour Working time : 12hour IP Rating : IP65 Color temperature: 3000K/ 4000K/ 6500K

SCW03



# **COMMERCIAL LIGHTING**

Aladdin founded in 1995

## Magic series magnetic light





and position. With a range of power specifications, brightness, and color temperature options, they provide both functional and decorative benefits for indoor spaces.



折叠泛	光灯/Fold	ding floodlight	t		
产品细节/P	roduct Deta	ails			
-	2				
正面/Fac	cade	正面/Facade	背面/Back		
产品详细参	数/Product s	pecification			
型号/Model	功率/Power	色温/CCT	尺寸/Size	显指/Ra	材质/№
MG-ZF6W	6w	3000K/4000K/6000K	26x90x120mm	> 90	塑料制
140 701044	10	2000000 14000000 10000000	20.00.025	- 00	MD 8-1 A1

厂吅仔细梦	-900/Product s	pecilication			
型号/Model	功率/Power	色温/CCT	尺寸/Size	显指/Ra	材质/M
MG-ZF6W	6w	3000K/4000K/6000K	26x90x120mm	> 90	塑料 铝
MG-ZF12W	12w	3000K/4000K/6000K	26x90x235mm	> 90	塑料 铝
折叠格	跚灯/Fold	ding grille light	t		
产品细节/P	Product Deta	ails			
-	2				-

/PC AL /PC AL

正面/Facade 正面/Facade 干面/Facade 背面/Back 产品详细参数/Product specification 型気/Model 功事/Power 色温/CCT 尽寸/Size 屋指/Ra 材质/Material MG-ZG5W 6w 3000K/4000K/2500K 256904220mm > 90 世科 铅/PC AI MG-ZG12W 12w 3000K/4000K/2500K 256904237mm > 90 世科 铅/PC AI

	折叠蜂窝格栅	肋/Folding hor	neycomb grille	light
Ĩ	≌品细节/Product	Details		
	Ż		erree	
	正面/Facade	正面/Facade	正面/Facade	背面/Back

	<b>泛光灯/Floodlight</b> 产品细节/Product Details		
	正面/Facade 背面/Back 产品详细参数/Product specification		
	型号/Model 功率/Power 色温/CCT MG-F6W 6w 3000K/4000K/6000K	尺寸/Size 显指/Ra 26x26x120mm > 90	<b>材质/Material</b> 塑料 铝/PC AL
	MG-F12W 12w 3000K/4000K/6000K 泛光灯/Floodlight	26x26x235mm > 90	塑料 铝/PC AL
2	产品细节/Product Details		1
	正面/Facade	背面/Back	
	产品详细参数/Product specification 型号/Model 功率/Power 色温/CCT	尺寸/Size 显指/Ra	材质/Material
	MG-F18W 18w 3000K/4000K/6000K	26x30x450mm > 90	塑料 铝/PC AL
	格栅灯/Grille light 产品细节/Product Details		
	ø 🖉		
6	正面/Facade 背面/Back 产品详细参数/Product specification		
	型号/Model 功率/Power 色温/CCT MG-G6W 6w 3000K/4000K/6000K MG-G12W 12w 3000K/4000K/6000K	尺寸/Size 星指/Ra 26x26x120mm > 90 26x26x235mm > 90	材质/Material 塑料 铝/PC AL 塑料 铝/PC AL
	格栅灯/Grille light	Loreon	and the second
A CONTRACTOR	产品细节/Product Details		
A	CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER		
1. Alexandre and the second se	正面/Facade 产品详细参数/Product specification	背面/Back	
STREET STREET STREET	코号/Model 功率/Power 色温/CCT	尺寸/Size 显指/Ra	材质/Material
	MG-G18W 18w 3000K/4000K/6000K	26x30x450mm > 90	塑料 铝/PC AL
	蜂窝格栅灯/Honeycomb grille 产品细节/Product Details	light	
0	正面/Facado 35m/mi		
G	正面/Facade 背面/Back 产品详细参数/Product specification 型号/Model 功率/Power 色温/CCT	尺寸/Size 显指/Ra	材质/Material
	型号/Model 功率/Power 色温/CCT MG-GF6W 6w 3000K/4000K/6000K MG-GF12W 12w 3000K/4000K/6000K	尺寸/Size 显相/Ra 26x26x120mm > 90 26x26x235mm > 90	材质/Material 塑料 铝/PC AL 塑料 铝/PC AL
		-	
<b>Minister</b>	<b>6w轨道射灯/</b> 6wTrack light		
	<b>6w轨道射灯/ 6wTrack light</b> 产品细节/Product Details		
7			
	产品细节/Product Details	尺寸/Size 夏搗/Ra 627x118mm > 90	材质/Material 塑料 铅PC AL
	PA品信节/Product Details 正面/Facade 产品评細参数/Product specification 型号Model 均年/Power 色温/CCT MG-56W 6w 3000K/4000/K000K		
	产品细节/Product Details 正面/Facade 产品研想参数/Product specification 取号/Model 効素/Prover 色温/CCT		
	☆島细节/Product Details 正面/Facade ご正面/Facade ご正面/Facade ご正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade ここの 正面/Facade ここの 正面/Facade ここの 正面/Facade ここの 正面/Facade ここの 正面/Facade ここの 正面/Facade ここの ここの ここの ここの ここの ここの ここの ここ		
	☆ 品细节/Product Details 正面/Facade 定面/Facade か温賀編教び/Product specification 吸雪/Model 功型/Power 低雪/Model 功型/Power 低雪/Model 功型/Power 低雪/Model 功型/Power 低雪/Model 功型/Power 低雪/Model 功型/Power 低雪/Model 力型/Power 低雪/Model 力量/Power 低雪/Model 力 低雪/Model 力 低雪/Model 力 低雪/Model 力		
	A 品語 F/Product Details 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade		
	A 品語 F/Product Details 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade 正面/Facade	Φ27x118mm > 90	塑料 铅/PC AL
	学品領书/Product Details           正面/Facade         正面/Facade           产品領絶参数/Product specification         正面/Facade           理号Model 効果/Power         色濃/CCT           MG-SSW         6w           MG-SSW         7m           MG-SSW         <	€27x118mm         > 90           €27x118mm         > 90           €45x100mm         > 90           €65x1400mm         > 90	塑料 铅/PC AL 材质/Material 塑料 铅/PC AL
	产品領书/Product Details           正面/Facade         正面/Facade           小面子のののののののののののののののののののののののののののののののののののの	€27x118mm         > 90           €27x118mm         > 90           €45x100mm         > 90           €65x1400mm         > 90	塑料 铅/PC AL 材质/Material 塑料 铅/PC AL
	学品領书/Product Details           正面/Facade         正面/Facade           产品領絶参数/Product specification         正面/Facade           理号Model 効果/Power         色濃/CCT           MG-SSW         6w           MG-SSW         7m           MG-SSW         <	€27x118mm         > 90           €27x118mm         > 90           €45x100mm         > 90           €65x1400mm         > 90	塑料 铅/PC AL 材质/Material 塑料 铅/PC AL
	产品组帯/Product Details           正面/Facade         正面/Facade           产品组帯がProduct specification           型も外へのは specification           型も外へのは specification           単体へのビークを引きまた           ASE 目外がられ           Mage 1           かま/Prover         色温/CCT           Mage 1         新進/Prover           正面/Facade         新進/Facade           ア高級電灯/Focade         新進/Facade           「新道小子acode         新進/Facade           「新進/Facade         新進/Facade           「「「「」」」」         1000000000000000000000000000000000000	€27x118mm         > 90           €27x118mm         > 90           €45x100mm         > 90           €65x1400mm         > 90	塑料 铅/PC AL 材质/Material 塑料 铅/PC AL
		€27x118mm         > 90           €27x118mm         > 90           €45x100mm         > 90           €65x1400mm         > 90	塑料 18/PC AL 材態/Material 관科 18/PC AL 관科 18/PC AL
	产品項子/coduct Details           正面/Facade           产品項母数/Product specification           产品項母数/Product specification           受当机会社 効果/Prover         色温/CCT           水白石(水白〇)         安山(水白〇)           水白石(水白〇)         安山(水白〇) </th <th>€27:118mm → 90 €27:118mm → 90 €45:100mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 ht FX15xzz ΞΕ/KRa</th> <th>塑料 18/PC AL 材质/Material 塑料 18/PC AL 塑料 18/PC AL</th>	€27:118mm → 90 €27:118mm → 90 €45:100mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 ht FX15xzz ΞΕ/KRa	塑料 18/PC AL 材质/Material 塑料 18/PC AL 塑料 18/PC AL
		€27:118mm → 90 €27:118mm → 90 €45:100mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 ht FX15xzz ΞΕ/KRa	塑料 18/PC AL 材质/Material 塑料 18/PC AL 塑料 18/PC AL
	产品増存/Product Details           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           方面/Facade           方面/Facade <tr< th=""><th>€27:118mm → 90 €27:118mm → 90 €45:100mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 ht FX15xzz ΞΕ/KRa</th><th>塑料 18/PC AL 材质/Material 塑料 18/PC AL 塑料 18/PC AL</th></tr<>	€27:118mm → 90 €27:118mm → 90 €45:100mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 ht FX15xzz ΞΕ/KRa	塑料 18/PC AL 材质/Material 塑料 18/PC AL 塑料 18/PC AL
	产品増存/Product Details           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           方面/Facade           方面/Facade <tr< th=""><th>€27:118mm → 90 €27:118mm → 90 €45:100mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 ht FX15xzz ΞΕ/KRa</th><th>塑料 18/PC AL 材质/Material 塑料 18/PC AL 塑料 18/PC AL</th></tr<>	€27:118mm → 90 €27:118mm → 90 €45:100mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 ht FX15xzz ΞΕ/KRa	塑料 18/PC AL 材质/Material 塑料 18/PC AL 塑料 18/PC AL
	产品増増/Product Details           正面/Facade           ア品増増多数/Product specification           正面/Facade           水田市谷の地           水田谷の地           水田谷の地           水田谷の地           水田谷の地           水田市谷の地           水田市谷の地           水田市谷の地           水田市谷の地           水田市谷の地           水田市谷の地           水田市谷田谷           小田市谷	Q27418mm → 90 <i>R</i> ⁺ <i>T</i> /5 <i>aa B</i> / <i>B</i> /8 <i>Q</i> =254180m <i>B</i> / <i>B</i> /8 <i>Q</i> =254100mm <i>B</i> / <i>B</i> /8 <i>Q</i> =254100mm <i>B</i> / <i>B</i> /8 <i>Q</i> =254100mm <i>B</i> / <i>B</i> /8	塑料 원/PC AL
	产品相节/Product Details           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           Model 助却/Power           色型CCT           Model 助却/Power           正面/Facade           TEIL/Facade           TEIL/Facade           TEIL/Facade           TEIL/Facade           Mile Th/Product Details           Unit           TEIL/Facade           NathPower           Statist           NathPower           NathPower           NathPower           NathPower           NathPower           NathPower           NathPower           NathPower           NathPrower           NathProw	€27:118mm → 90 €27:118mm → 90 €45:100mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 665:140mm → 90 ht FX15xzz ΞΕ/KRa	塑料 18/PC AL 材质/Material 塑料 18/PC AL 塑料 18/PC AL
	产品項子のcduct Details           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           UTER/Facade           UTER/Facade           WebMode           WebMode           Masser           WebMode           Distribution           Masser           Masser           WebMode           Distribution           Masser           Masser           Distribution           Distrifacade           Distrifacade	€27:118mm → 90           R71/5ce         ■#8/8a           645:100mm         → 90           s65:40mm         → 90	塑料 18/PC AL 材成/Material 腔料 18/PC AL 腔料 18/PC AL 腔料 18/PC AL 腔料 18/PC AL
	予品領书/Product Details           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           医場/Mode 数/Product specification           電場/Mode 数/Product specification           小面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           方島領部を数/Product specification           正面/Facade           方島(市方名の合)           方島(市方名の合)           方島(市方名の合)           方島(市方名の合)           方島(市方名の合)           方島(市方名の合)           方品(市方名の合)           方品(市方名の合)           方品(市方名の合)           方品(市方名の合)           方品(市方名の合)           方品(市方名の合)           方品(市方/Product Details           ごろの(10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000           方品(市方/Product Details           ごろろの(10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/10000/	€27:118mm → 90           R71/5ce         ■#8/8a           645:100mm         → 90           s65:40mm         → 90	塑料 18/PC AL 材成/Material 腔料 18/PC AL 腔料 18/PC AL 腔料 18/PC AL 腔料 18/PC AL
	产品項子のcduct Details           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           UTER/Facade           UTER/Facade           WebMode           WebMode           Masser           WebMode           Distribution           Masser           Masser           WebMode           Distribution           Masser           Masser           Distribution           Distrifacade           Distrifacade	€27:118mm → 90           R71/5ce         ■#8/8a           645:100mm         → 90           s65:40mm         → 90	塑料 18/PC AL 材成/Material 腔料 18/PC AL 腔料 18/PC AL 腔料 18/PC AL 腔料 18/PC AL
	产品項子のcduct Details           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           UTER/Facade           UTER/Facade           WebMode           WebMode           Masser           WebMode           Distribution           Masser           Masser           WebMode           Distribution           Masser           Masser           Distribution           Distrifacade           Distrifacade	€27:118mm → 90           R71/5ce         ■#8/8a           645:100mm         → 90           s65:40mm         → 90	腔料 18/PC AL 材成/Material 腔料 18/PC AL 腔料 18/PC AL 腔料 18/PC AL 腔料 18/PC AL
	产品増存/Product Details           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade           正面/Facade           定面/Facade           定面/Facade <tr< th=""><th>€27:118mm → 90           R71/5ce         ■#8/8a           645:100mm         → 90           s65:40mm         → 90</th><th>腔科 18/PC AL 청제/Material 腔科 18/PC AL 합科 18/PC AL 합科 18/PC AL 故제/Material 腔科 18/PC AL</th></tr<>	€27:118mm → 90           R71/5ce         ■#8/8a           645:100mm         → 90           s65:40mm         → 90	腔科 18/PC AL 청제/Material 腔科 18/PC AL 합科 18/PC AL 합科 18/PC AL 故제/Material 腔科 18/PC AL
	产品相节/Product Details           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           正面/Facade           Page Hade 10 /Product Specification           With Addition           With Addition <th>@27:118:mm         &gt; 90           R:17/52:0         ШИРа           @45:0100:mm2         &gt; 90           pht        </th> <th>환태 원/PC AL</th>	@27:118:mm         > 90           R:17/52:0         ШИРа           @45:0100:mm2         > 90           pht	환태 원/PC AL

48





10w 3000K/4000K/6000K Ф44x153.5mm > 95 塑料铝/PCAL

MG-VG10W

MG-Wire box





#### **Product Description**

minimalist in design and effortless to install, they offer a comfortable glow and bright illumination. Whether you need a single-head light for focused task lighting or multiple heads for ambient lighting in larger spaces, our downlights provide the perfect solution. Choose the configuration that best suits your needs and enjoy a cozy atmosphere in any setting.

#### Dimension







#### **Technical Details**



🕒 30,000 Hrs | LM80 | B10

#### **Basic Details**

$\langle \rangle$	wallage
(- + + )	10W   20W   30W   40W

- Luminous 90lm/W
- с сст
- 💬 2700к | 3000к | 4000к | 5000к | 6500к
- Input Voltage 220-240V, 50/60Hz
- Material
- Aluminum
- Body Finish White | Black

#### **Mounting Information**



## Light Distribution



#### INSTALLATION



# Surface-mounted adjustable angle downlight





## **Product Description**

This collection of ceiling-mounted adjustable downlights features sleek circular shades in various colors and designs. The white shades with black accents and the black shades with subtle holes offer a modern look, suitable for a range of interior settings. The adjustable angle function allows for precise lighting control, enhancing the versatility of these stylish fixtures.

#### Dimension



INST	<b>LLAT</b>	ION	STEPS



1. Install the baseboard on the top.





5W

7W

10W

75*55

75*55

75*55

2. Connect the wires 3. Rotate the lamp upwards and tighten it.

## **Technical Details** • IP20 ⊘ RoHS CB C€ OCRI≥85 🕒 30,000 Hrs | LM80 | B10 **Basic Details** Wattage 5W | 7W | 10W Luminous efficiency 75lm/W сст 3000K | 4000K | 6500K Input Voltage 220-240V, 50/60Hz Material Aluminum Body Finish **(** Lamp body: White | Black Reflector cup: White | Black

## **Mounting Information**



#### **Light Distribution**





Spot: 38°

Wide: 150°

## Surface mounted foldable COB downlight





#### **Technical Details**



🕒 30,000 Hrs | LM80 | B10

#### **Basic Details**

- Wattage (-w-) 10W | 20W | 30W | 40W
- CCT 3000K | 4000K | 6000K
- Input Voltage
- 220-240V,50/60Hz
- Material
- Aluminum
- Body Finish White | Black

#### **Mounting Information**

#### 01)A Suspended Surface Track Self Adhesive Pacassad Double Sided Tape

### **Product Description**

The Surface-Mounted Foldable COB Downlight is a sleek and modern lighting fixture. With its COB technology, it provides efficient and uniform lighting. Its foldable design offers flexibility in installation, making it suitable for various spaces. The adjustable lens allows precise light direction, perfect for various tasks. The white and black variants blend well with any interior, enhancing the overall aesthetic. Long-lasting, energy-efficient, and safe, it's an ideal choice for modern lighting needs.

#### Dimension



#### **Light Distribution**



#### **10W Rated Power**

Lumen : 800lm Efficacy : 80lm/W ССТ: 3000К

Lumen : 900lm Efficacy : 90lm/W ССТ : 4000К

Lumen : 900lm Efficacy : 90lm/W CCT : 6000K

Lumen : 1800lm

Lumen : 2700lm

Lumen : 3600lm

Efficacy : 90lm/W

CCT : 6000K

Efficacy : 90lm/W

CCT : 6000K

Efficacy : 90lm/W

#### 20W Rated Power

Lumen : 1600lm Efficacy : 80lm/W ССТ : ЗОООК

Lumen : 1800lm Efficacy : 90lm/W ССТ: 4000К

Lumen : 2700lm

Efficacy : 90lm/W CCT : 4000K

#### **30W Rated Power**

Lumen : 2400lm Efficacy : 80lm/W ССТ : 3000К

#### 40W Rated Power

MLS **BMTC** Smalite

Lumen : 3200lm Efficacy : 80lm/W ССТ : З́ОООК

( Powered by

Lumen : 3600lm Efficacy : 90lm/W сст: 4000к



ССТ : 6000К



## LED COB down light







#### **Technical Details**

• IP44  RoHS CB CE	<mark>()</mark> CRI≥85	🐸 UGR<19
🕒 30,000 Hrs   LM80   B10		

#### **Basic Details**

( )	Wattage 7W   10W   14W
	сст 3000К   4000К   6000К
Ø	Input Voltage 220-240V,50/60Hz
(II)	Material Aluminum

Body Finish ( 🐐 ) White | Black

#### **Mounting Information**

#### 01A Recessed Surface Track Suspended

## Self Adhesive Double Sided Tape

#### **Product Description**

LED COB downlights are modern, energy-efficient lighting solutions. With a compact design, they offer precise, focused lighting for various spaces. Long-lasting and safe to use, they are a stylish and practical choice for modern interiors.

#### Dimension



Rated Power D-H (mm)	7W 66-65	Surface Cutout
Rated Power D-H (mm)	10W 85-75	Surface Cutout  Ø75mm
Rated Power D-H (mm)	14W 110-90	Surface Cutout

#### **Light Distribution**



#### **7W Rated Power**

Driver Details : 300mA Output Current | 36V Output Voltage

Lumen : 630lm	Lumen : 700lm	Lumen : 700lm
Efficacy : 90lm/W	Efficacy : 100lm/W	Efficacy : 100lm/W
CCT : 3000K	CCT : 4000K	CCT : 6000K

#### **10W Rated Power**

Driver Details :	: 300mA	Output	Current	36V	Output	Voltaae

Lumen : 900lm	Lumen : 1000lm
Efficacy : 90lm/W	Efficacy : 100lm/W
CCT : 3000K	CCT : 4000K

Lumen : 1000lm Efficacy : 100lm/W CCT : 6000K

#### 14W Rated Power

Driver Details : 300mA Output Current | 36V Output Voltage

Lumen : 1400lm Efficacy : 100lm/W CCT : 4000K Lumen : 1260lm Efficacy : 90lm/W CCT : 3000K

Lumen : 1400lm Efficacy : 100lm/W CCT : 6000K



## COB die casting LED downlight





#### **Product Description**

The COB die casting LED downlight is a high-performance lighting solution that utilizes Chip-on-Board (COB) technology. This advanced technology integrates multiple LED chips onto a single board, resulting in a brighter and more uniform light output. The die casting construction of the downlight ensures excellent heat dissipation, enhancing its durability and lifespan. With its sleek design and superior lighting capabilities, the COB die casting LED downlight is an excellent choice for both home and commercial applications, providing bright and comfortable illumination while being energy-efficient and environmentally friendly.

#### Dimension









Anti Glare Design Low UGR and High Lumen Performance





3yrs warranty LED Power Supply with Customized LOGO

#### **Technical Details**





## **Mounting Information**



#### Optional selection--CCT adjustable



## Frameless recessed LED downlight





Technical Details
• IP44
🕒 30,000 Hrs   LM80   B10
Basic Details
Wattage 7W   9W
ССТ 3000К   4000К   6000К
Input Voltage 220-240V,50/60Hz
Material Aluminum
Body Finish Black
Mounting Information
Recessed Suspended Surface Track Self Adhesive Double Sided Tape
Light Distribution
$\odot$ $\bigcirc$ $\bigcirc$ $\bigcirc$ $\bigcirc$

#### **Product Description**

The frameless embedded LED downlight seamlessly blends into any ceiling, offering a sleek and shadow-free illumination. It's energy-efficient, versatile for various settings, and easy to install, making it an ideal modern lighting solution.

#### Dimension



#### **7W Rated Power**

Driver Details : 300mA Output Current | 36V Output Voltage

Lumen : 560lm Efficacy : 80lm/W CCT : 3000K

Lumen : 630lm Efficacy : 90lm/W CCT : 4000K

Lumen : 630lm Efficacy : 90lm/W CCT : 6000K

#### **9W Rated Power**

Driver Details : 300mA Output Current | 36V Output Voltage

Lumen : 720lm Efficacy : 80lm/W CCT : 3000K

Lumen : 810lm Efficacy : 90lm/W CCT : 4000K

Lumen : 810lm Efficacy : 90lm/W CCT : 6000K

### Installation Notes

Spot

Med

( | )

Narrow



Wide

Flood



🐯 MLS **ƏBMTC Smalit**e







## LED die-casting down light





#### **Product Description**

The LED office pendant light offers a sleek and modern design, enhancing the brightness and aesthetics of any workspace. Its minimalistic style complements a range of décors, while its bright glow ensures desks and computers are well-lit. The LED technology ensures efficient energy usage and long-lasting performance. Easy to install and maintain, this pendant light is a simple yet powerful addition to modern offices.

#### Dimension



4	L-H (mm)	Ø
	Rated Power L-H (mm)	1: Ø
	Rated Power L-H (mm)	1 Ø
	Rated Power L-H (mm)	
	Rated Power L-H (mm)	2 Ø
	Rated Power L-H (mm)	3

Rated Power

9W	Surface Cutout
Ø100*44mm	Ø75-90mm
12W	Surface Cutout
Ø120*44mm	Ø90-110mm
15W	Surface Cutout
Ø150*45mm	Ø120-140mm
18W	Surface Cutout
Ø175*45mm	Ø140-165mm
24W	Surface Cutout
Ø197*51mm	Ø160-185mm
36W	Surface Cutout
Ø230*55mm	Ø190-220mm

Aluminum Heatsink with Excellent Heat Disspation Die cast aluminum powder coated with choice of RAL colors.





Anti Glare Design Low UGR and High Lumen Performance

Stable and High Lumen LED Chips CRI80 & CRI90 chips with 10 year warranty



#### Customized LOGO Power Supply 3yrs warranty LED Power Supply with Customized LOGO

🕒 30,000 Hrs | LM80 | B10

IP20 GROHS CB CE CE CRI≥80

**Technical Details** 

#### **Basic Details**

(JA)	Wattage
	9W   12W   15W   18W   24W   36W
$(\mathcal{G})$	Luminous efficiency 90lm/W
	сст 3000К   4000К   6500К
$\bigcirc$	Input Voltage 220-240V   165-265V , 50/60Hz
(III)	Material Die-cast aluminum
	Body Finish
I	MATT BK MATT WH SHINING BK
1	🖭 🥗 🕗
	Andrease and a second s
UV B	SK CHROME SHINING SILVER UV ROSE GOLD
	The second secon
	Distribution
	Distribution

#### Optional selection--CCT adjustable



## LED DOWNLIGHT FRAME



#### Dimension

A1	Size 90*90mm	Surface Cutout 75*75mm
A2	Size 170*90mm	Surface Cutout 155*75mm
А3	Size 250*90mm	Surface Cutout 235*75mm

Material

PC+PC/Die-Casting AL+PC

PC+PC/Die-Casting AL+PC PC+PC/Die-Casting AL+PC



#### Dimension

Size 85*30mm C1

Material Surface Cutout Die-Casting AL+PC

Ø75mm

Surface Cutout

Ø78mm

100 de 300 de

#### Dimension

Size E1 88*40mm

## Material

Die-Casting AL+PC

#### Frame+Lamp=Downlight

(







## Dimension

Bl	Size 102*102*45mm
В2	Size 102*180*45mm
B3	Size 102*270*45mm

Surface Cutout 90*90mm Surface Cutout 90*165mm Surface Cutout

90*255mm



#### Material

PC+PC

PC+PC PC+PC



#### Dimension

Size 81*81*54mm Dl

Surface Cutout Ø75mm

Material

Material

PC+PC

PC+PC

PC+PC

Die-Casting AL+PC





#### Dimension

F1

F2

F3

Size	Surface Cutout
92*92*25mm	75*75mm
Size	Surface Cutout
92*173*25mm	150*75mm
Size	Surface Cutout
92*249*25mm	230*75mm

ce Cutout
*75mm
ce Cutout
*75mm
ce Cutout



## **Recessed LED Linear Light**





#### **Product Description**

Our Recessed linear LED lighting fixture is a sleek and modern solution for any interior. Its minimalist design, featuring a pristine white light strip and silver brackets, seamlessly blends into any decor. The energy-efficient LEDs provide ample light while reducing energy consumption. Perfect for highlighting architectural details or everyday tasks, this fixture is a stylish and practical addition to any space

#### Dimension



Rated Power D-W-H (mm)	20W 1210*70*60	Surface Cutout Ø1195*55mm
Rated Power D-W-H (mm)	24W 1210*80*60	Surface Cutout Ø1195*65mm
Rated Power D-W-H (mm)	30W 1210*90*60	Surface Cutout
		Ø1195*75mm
Rated Power D-W-H (mm)	36W 1210*100*60	Surface Cutout
		Ø1195*85mm
Rated Power D-W-H (mm)	40W	Surface Cutout
	1210*120*60	Ø1195*105mm

#### INSTALLATION STEPS



Connect the power cord with the terminal block and test the light



Open the clip spring installed on the side of the lamp, and insert it from the bottom up into the reserved hole on the ceiling. Secure the clip spring to the ceiling on both sides of the lamp, insert the acrylic panel, and complete the installation.

(3

#### **Technical Details**



#### **Basic Details**

Wattage

-W-)	20W	24W	1 30W	1 36W	40W

- D Luminous 90lm/W
- сст 3000к | 4000к | 6000к
- Input Voltage 220-240V | 100-265V, 50/60Hz
- Material PMMA+Aluminum

Body Finish White | Black

#### **Mounting Information**



#### **Light Distribution**





58

## Led Linear Pendant Light





#### **Product Description**

The LED office pendant light offers a sleek and modern design, enhancing the brightness and aesthetics of any workspace. Its minimalistic style complements a range of décors, while its bright glow ensures desks and computers are well-lit. The LED technology ensures efficient energy usage and long-lasting performance. Easy to install and maintain, this pendant light is a simple yet powerful addition to modern offices.

#### Dimension



Rated Power	20W
L-W-H (mm)	1170*70*40
Rated Power	32W
L-W-H (mm)	1170*100*40
Rated Power	42W
L-W-H (mm)	1170*150*40
Rated Power	45W
L-W-H (mm)	1170*175*40
Rated Power	56W
L-W-H (mm)	1170*275*40

#### **Technical Details**



#### **Basic Details**

wattage 20W   32W   42W   45W   56W
Luminous efficiency 1201m/W
сст 3000К   4000К   5000К   6500К
Input Voltage 100-265V   220-240V , 50/60Hz
Material PC
Body Finish White   Black

#### Mounting Information









# Aladdin founded in 1995

## E27 Holder Fan Light



## **Product Description**

This modern ceiling fan light, equipped with an E27 lamp holder, offers style and versatility. The E27 holder's compatibility allows for a wide range of bulb options, meeting diverse lighting needs. Its sleek white design creates an elegant look, perfect for any indoor space.

#### Dimension



#### Kind of mounting



#### **Technical Details**





## Bladeless Turbo Fan Light





#### **Product Description**

This modern ceiling fan light combines elegance and versatility. It features a sleek design with built-in fan, concealed for a clean look. A soft nightlight at the back provides a cozy glow, while advanced technology purifies the air, creating a healthy indoor environment.

Backlite

Side lighting

D-H (mm) 480*240mm

D-H (mm) 480*200mm

#### **Product Dimension**



#### Night light



#### Intelligent remote control(2.4G)



#### INSTALLATION PROCEDURE







 4. Tighten the screws and the installation is complete.
 and Tum on the power and light yp.

#### Technical Details



🕒 30,000 Hrs | LM80 | B10

#### **Basic Details**



#### **Mounting Information**



#### **Light Distribution**



#### Optional selection--Nano sterilization fan lamp



**Optional selection--TUYA APP** 





## Roller-type bladeless fan light



#### **Product Description**

The fan-light fixture boasts a modern design with a unique feature: its ability to rotate the airflow up to 120° for customized comfort. Constructed from high-quality materials, it offers both style and functionality, perfect for any contemporary home. With convenient control options, adjusting airflow direction is easy and effortless.

#### **Product Dimension**



## Intelligent remote control(2.4G)



Ð-	Reverse rotation
4	Water molecule/fan switch
2	
©)-	Color temperature +
©)-	Light switch (+ pair code) Color temperature -
ан) -	Timing 2 hours
-	Segment
_	

### INSTALLATION PROCEDURE





unting I toles. Then for

2. Connect the cables (power supply: L/N/E)

4. Tighten the sc n is co m on the power and lig

#### **Technical Details**





**Optional selection--TUYA APP** 







# Roller-type bladeless fan light





B015

B016

B017

## Wood Ceiling Fan With Led Lamp



#### **Product Description**

Ceiling fan lights are a multi-functional addition to any indoor space, combining the utility of a ceiling fan with the illumination of a lighting fixture. Featuring a white circular light shade and matching fan blades, these fan lights come in various styles to complement any interior design. The wood-toned top model offers a classic elegance, while the white and gold options provide a sleek and modern touch. Installed on a gray ceiling backdrop, these fan lights not only circulate air efficiently but also provide sufficient lighting, creating a comfortable and inviting atmosphere in your home.

#### Dimension



#### INSTALLATION PROCEDURE



## Technical Details

•• IP:	20 CRI280
( <del>]</del> ) 30	0,000 Hrs   LM80   B10
Basic	c Details
$( \mathbf{W} \mathbf{A} \mathbf{A} \mathbf{A} \mathbf{A} \mathbf{A} \mathbf{A} \mathbf{A} A$	Wattage 15W LED
	Luminous 901m/W
	ССТ 3000К   4000К   6500К
Ø	Input Voltage 110-240V, 50/60Hz
	^{Material} Wood+Acylic+PP Fan+All Copper Motor

# 6 speeds adjustment



#### STEPLESS ADJUSTABLE BRIGHTNESS



#### ADJUSTABLE COLOR TEMPERATURE









20K028





20K036





20K033





20K032





20K035





20K005 DC 20 ABS LED



20K026 DC 20 ABS

LED



20K005 DC 20 ABS LED







20K030





20K031



20K005 DC 20 ABS LED

# **CREATIVE PRODUCT**

Aladdin founded in 1995

## Power cube socket



#### **Product Description**

The PowerCube is an innovative and sleek power strip designed by DesignNest. Its compact cube shape seamlessly blends functionality with modern aesthetics. At the top, it boasts a standard wall socket, accommodating a wide range of appliances. On one side, two USB ports are thoughtfully positioned, enabling you to charge multiple devices simultaneously with ease. Crafted from high-quality materials, the PowerCube ensures durability and reliability, making it a versatile choice for both indoor and outdoor settings. Its compact design also allows for convenient portability, fitting neatly into luggage or bags, ideal for travelers. More than just a practical solution, the PowerCube adds a touch of sophistication to any space, enhancing both functionality and style.

#### Dimension



Basic	Deto	ails	
$(- \psi)$	Input 250∖	/ 16A N	Лах
6)	AC Ou		
	DC Ou	ıtput	
	10W	A+A	MAX2.1A/5V
	20W	A+C	10W=A1+C1:5V2.1A 20W=A1:5V3A,9V2A,12V1.5A 20w=C1:5V3A,9V2.22A,12V1.67A
	20W	2*A+C	10W=A1+A2+C1:5V2.1A 20W=A1/A2:5V3A,9V2A,12V1.5A 20w=C1:5V3A,9V2.22A,12V1.67A
	20W	A+2*C	10W=A1+C1+C2:5V2.1A 20W=A1:5V3A,9V2A,12V1.5A 20w=C1/C2:5V3A,9V2.22A,12V1.67A
	20W	3*A	15W=A1+A2+A3:5V3A 20W=A1/A2/A3:5V3A,9V2A,12V1.5A
	35W	C+C	15W=C1+C2:5V3.1A 35W=C1/C2:5V3A,9V3A,12V2.91A,15V2.33A,20V1.75A
	45W	2*C+A	45W=USB-C1:5V3A,9V3A,12V3A,15V3A,20V2.25A 45W=USB-C2:5V3A,9V3A,12V3A,15V3A,20V2.25A 27W=USB-A1:5V3A,9V3A,12V2.25A,15V1.8A,20V1.35A
	Wire s 3x1.0		\$ 1.5m
	Mater Plast	ial tic & co	opper
	Body I Blac		een   Blue   Red
<b>(P</b> )		nany	Fance   Britain   China ther markets are being developed successively.)
•		-	010-10
Ge	erman	ıy	Fance China Britain
1.Litt 2.Sa 3.Fa	le occ ife wit st chc	cupy sp h six m arging	on-Cube wireless charging socket bace. nuti-protections. 5V-4A/5V-2.1A. protection material.
		A.	

® <u>m</u> từ j Iaddia

## Multi-functional socket with sensor night light





#### Product Description

This versatile power outlet combines cutting-edge technology with user-friendly functionality. Featuring a 3-mode switch, it offers customizable lighting options: "OFF" to disable the night light, "AUTO" to activate the light only in low-light conditions when someone approaches, and "ON" to keep the night light illuminated at all times. With built-in USB and Type-C ports, it provides seamless charging for all your devices. Perfect for modern homes, offices, or any space that values convenience and innovation, this smart socket ensures safety, efficiency, and adaptability to your needs. Stay connected and effortlessly powered with this all-in-one solution.

#### Function: Sensor light







#### **Basic Details**

W 230V 16A Max



AC Output MAX3680W

DC Output 10W A+C

MAX2.4A/5V



Led power 0.6w



Material Fire retardant & copper



Body Finish White/Beige(Normal) Other colors can be customized.





Shape: square/circular





## Pat LED Night Lights



Product model: ALD-DBE Product Size: 138*116*58mm Product material: HIPS, ABS, silicone Battery capacity: 800mah/3.7V Charging time: 2.5 hours Battery life: 6 hours at high brightness: 120 hours at low brightness

Product Description Big White Goose, tap with your hand to turn on/off: 3000K soft light, stepless dimming, three levels of dimming suitable for various occasions, can be set with 15min delay to turn off the light, easy to switch, long battery life



Product model: ALD-BTT Product Size: 138*116*58mm Product material: HIPS, ABS, silicone Battery capacity: 800mah/3.7V Charging time: 2.5 hours Battery life: 6 hours at high brightness: 120 hours at low brightness

Product Description Snotty Dolphin, tap with your hand to turn on/off: 3000K soft light, stepless dimming, three levels of dimming suitable for various occasions, can be set with 15min delay to turn off the light, easy to switch, long battery life.



Product model: ALD-TPY Product Size: 138*116*58mm Product material: HIPS, ABS, silicone Battery capacity: 800mah/3.7V Charging time: 2.5 hours Battery life: 6 hours at high brightness: 120 hours at low brightness Product Description

Silicone lying down bear, tap with your hand to turn on/off: 3000K soft light, stepless dimming, three levels of dimming suitable for various occasions, can be set with 15min delay to turn off the light, easy to switch, long battery life.

120 hours at low brightness

Product Description Cute Little Dragon, tap with your hand to turn on/off: 3000K soft light, stepless dimming, three levels of dimming suitable for various occasions, can

be set with 15min delay to turn off the light, easy to



switch, long battery life. Product model: ALD-MQSZ Product Size: 78*78*108mm Product material: HIPS, ABS, PC,Copper Battery capacity: 200mah/3.7V Charging voltage: 110-230V

Product Size: 184*95*75mm Product material: HIPS, ABS, silicone

Battery capacity: 800mah/3.7V Charging time: 2.5 hours Battery life: 6 hours at high brightness:

Battery life: 2.5 hours Product Description

Product model: ALD-ML

Combination of clock and night light, with built-in light sensor, it automatically turns on at night and off at dawn according to the ambient light. Infrared human body induction ensures you won't stumble in the dark when getting up at night.



Product model: ALD-DKJ Product Size: 10.5*10.5*14.3cm Product material: ABS, PC, silicone Battery capacity: 1200mah/3.7V Charging time: 4.5 hours Battery life: 6 hours at high brightness: 120 hours at low brightness

Product Description The egg shell is made of high-quality ABS material with a ball-bottom design, allowing it to wobble left and right like a tumbler, The head is rnade of silicone material, and by pressing and holding the head, you can adjust the brightness.



















Product model: ALD-STB Product Size: 10*8.6*11.6cm Product material: ABS, PC, silicone Battery capacity: 600mah/3.7V Charging time: 2.5 hours Battery life: 6 hours at high brightness: 80 hours at low brightness

#### **Product Description**

Handbag, tap with your hand to turn on/off: 3000K soft light, stepless dimming, three levels of dimming suitable for various occasions, can be set with 15min delay to turn off the light, easy to switch, long battery life.

Product model: ALD-NL Product Size: 112*102*69mm Product material: HIPS, ABS, silicone Battery capacity: 900mah/3.7V Charging time: 2.5 hours Battery life: 6 hours at high brightness:

120 hours at low brightness Product Description

Versatile and charming Cheese light - For first use, please insert the power supply to charge ard activate the Cheese Light, Press the mouse button briefly to turn the light on or off. Press and hold the button to adjust the brightness. Double-click the button to set a 15-minute delay to turn off the light.

Product model: ALD-XBT Product Size: 120*105*69mm Product material: HIPS, ABS, silicone Battery capacity: 800mah/3.7V Charging time: 2.5 hours Battery life: 6 hours at high brightness:

120 hours at low brightness

Product Description Little white rabbit, tap with your hand to turn on/off: 3000K soft light, stepless dimming, three levels of dimming suitable for various occasions, can be set with 15min delay to turn off the light, easy to switch, long battery life.

#### Product model: ALD-XYZ

Product Size: 100*100*96mm Product material: HIPS, ABS, silicone Battery capacity: 900mah/3.7V Charging time: 3.5 hours Battery life: 6.5 hours at high brightness:

200 hours at low brightness Product Description

Crafted with high-quality ABS and food-grade silicone materials, the Little Duck Night Light features a translucent duck-shaped lampshade that allows light to shine through for illumination. The mouth serves as the on/off button, and by pressing and holding it, you car adjust the brightness Double-clicking the button switches to a 15-minute timer function.

#### Product model: ALD-MBJ Product Size: 134*54*98mm

Product material: HIPS, ABS, silicone Battery capacity: 800mah/3.7V Charging time: 2.5 hours Battery life: 6 hours at high brightness:

Bread Maker Night light -Crafted with premium ABS and HIPC materials, it's designed to resemble an adorable bread maker. The warm white bread serves as the lampshade, allowing light to shine through for illumination. The small lever on the side acts as the on/off button, and by pressing and holding it, you can adjust the brightness. Doubleclicking the button activates the timer function, setting the light to automatically turn off after 15minutes.

Product model: ALD-YGZ Product Size: 103*125*96mm Product material: HIPS, ABS, silicone

Battery capacity: 900mah/3.7V Charging time: 2.5 hours Battery life: 3 hours at high brightness: 10 hours at low brightness

Product Description The rounded pig body serves as the main body that emits light for the night light. The pink nose has two functions: first, it serves as the button switch; second, by pressing and holding the nose, you can switch between color temperatures, transforming from warm light to white light and vice versa. The button at the bottom of the product allows you to adjust the timing for automatic light-off function





## Cabinet lights with sensor

Wave to adjust brightness

Dimension



STRUCTURE



INSTALLATION STEPS





Tear off the adhesive protective film of theiron sheet. Install the iron sheet to the magnet part of the lamp body. Install the lamp body a suitable position.



Install the lamp body in a suitable position.Install the lamp body in a suitable position

**Cabinet lights** 









#### INSTALLATION STEPS







3 Plug and Play

4 Turn on

## Multi-functional Magnetic Lamp





#### **Product Description**

This rechargeable desk lamp features adjustable color temperatures, allowing you to choose from warm, neutral, to cool light, perfect for various activities and moods. With its dimmable brightness control, you can tailor the lighting to suit your needs. The sleek design includes a magnetic base for easy attachment and removal, making it convenient to reposition or pack away. Charged via a Type-C port, it ensures hassle-free use without the worry of constant battery replacements.

#### **Product Dimension**



#### Installation method



#### **Technical Details**

	20
	0,000 Hrs   LM80   B10
	c Details
Busic	Wattage
(-)	3W
<b>(b</b> )	Battery 3.7V 1200mAh Charging time:2h ; Battery life:3-5H 3.7V 1800mAh Charging time:2.5h ; Battery life:4-6H
	сст 3000К   4000К   6500К
$\bigcirc$	Input Voltage DC:5v
	Body Finish White   Black
Struc	ctural Diagram
MAG	INETIC BALL HEAD
TURN	ON THE UGHT
LAM	IPSHADE
	METAL BRACKET
ABS	CLAMP SEAT
	2 1
	TIC BASE
Ontid	nal solaction

#### Optional selection (Can charge the mobile phone inreverse)



# **SPECIAL LIGHTING**

Aladdin founded in 1995

## **REPTILE LIGHTINGDAYTIME SERIES**







## **FISHING LIGHT**





BT180 MH1500W	1500	E39/E40	260	6.5	202500	180	395	2600-10000K GREEN/BLUE/PINK	12000
BT180 MH2000W	2000	E39/E40	230	8.5	250000	200	495	2600-10000K GREEN/BLUE/PINK	12000
TT90 MH2000W-Q	2000	E39/E40	240	9.1	240000	90	475	2600-10000K GREEN/BLUE/PINK	2000
BT120 MH2000W-Q	2000	E39/E40	240	9.1	240000	120	485	2600-10000K GREEN/BLUE/PINK	2000
TT110 MH3000W-Q	3000	E39/E40	250	13	380000	110	540	2600-10000K GREEN/BLUE/PINK	2000
BT180 MH3000W-Q	3000	E39/E40	250	13	380000	180	550	2600-10000K GREEN/BLUE/PINK	2000
TT110 MH4000W-Q	4000	E39/E40	245	17.5	500000	110	540	2600-10000K GREEN/BLUE/PINK	2000
BT180 MH4000W-Q	4000	E39/E40	245	17.5	500000	180	550	2600-10000K GREEN/BLUE/PINK	2000
BT180 ML1000W	1000	E39/E40	220	4.5	30000	180	395	4500	3000
G130 TW1000W	1000	E39/E40	110/220	9.1/4.5	14000	130	235	2800	1000
RE-R160 TW500W-RED	500	E39/E40	110/220	9.1/4.5	4000	160	240	RED	1000
RE-R160 TW500W	500	E39/E40	110/220	4.5/2.3	7000	160	240	2800	1000
RE-R180 TW1000W	1000	E39/E40	110/220	9.1/4.5	14000	180	300	2800	1000
TT65 MH2000W-Q	2000	E39/E40	240	9.1	24000	65	365	2600-10000K	2000
TT70 MH3000W-Q	3000	E39/E40	250	13	38000	70	45	2600-10000K	2000
TT80 MH4000W-Q	4000	E39/E40	240	17.5	50000	80	480	2600-10000K	2000

Product Description Super high output lamp technology Superb color temperature and luminance preservarion Magnificent penetration into the deep sea Maximum luminous efficiency by minimizing eletricity loss Any color temperature including green/blue/pink can be customized

#### MAGNETIC BALLAST FOR FISHING LAMP 1000-4000W









# Plant lighting





			voltage(v)	Current(A)	Flux(Im)		Length(mm)			
T46 MH250W	250	E39/E40	130	2.15	20000	46	255	4000K/6000K/10000K	275	10000
T46 MH400W	400	E39/E40	130	3.25	34000	46	290	4000K/6000K/10000K	480	10000
TO46 MH600W	600	E39/E40	110	6.2	52000	63.5	290	4000K/6000K/10000K	720	10000
TT76 MH600W	600	E39/E40	110	6.2	52000	76	290	4000K/6000K/10000K	720	10000
TT76 MH1000W	1000	E39/E40	250	4.5	90000	76	335	4000K/6000K/10000K	1300	10000
CMH315W PGZX18	315	PGZX18	100	3.2	34000	38.5	193	3000K/4000K	600	15000
T52 CMH315W	315	E39/E40	100	3.2	34000	52	280	3000K/4000K	600	15000
T52 CMH600W	600	E39/E40	125	6	60000	52	280	3000K/4000K	1150	15000
DE MH600W	600	wire	110	6.2	52500	32.5	390	4000K/6000K/10000K	750	10000
DE MH750W	750	wire	200	3.8	64000	32.5	390	4000K/6000K/10000K	930	10000
DE MH1000W	1000	wire	250	4.5	90000	32.5	390	4000K/6000K/10000K	1300	10000
DE CMH630W	630	wire	210	3.2	68000	32.5	395	3000K/4000K	1350	15000
DE CMH945W	945	wire	270	4	104000	32.5	395	3000K/4000K	2050	15000
DE MH1000W	1000	wire	230	4.8	115000	32.5	395	3000K/4000K	2150	15000

# **Product Description**

Super high output lamp technology Optimized spectrum, distribution pattern, lumen output, and irradiance Reliable operation throughout the growth cycle

Engineered in ISO certified facility

Richest spectrum closest to sunlight on the market

Offers significantimprovement in spectral quality over standard MH Tubular low profile design for compact fixtures









# **Plant lighting**



#### SINGLE ENDED HIGH PRESSURE SODIUM LAMP





#### DOUBLE ENDED HIGH PRESSURE SODIUM LAMP



Description	Wattage(W)	Base	Operating Voltage(V)	Operating Current(A)	Luminous Flux(lm)	Diameter(mm)	Max. Length(mm)	CCT(K)	PPF(mol/m)	Avg.Life(h)
T46 HPS250W	250	E39/E40	105	3	30000	46	255	2100K	430	24000
T46 HPS400W	400	E39/E40	110	4.2	55000	46	290	2100K	650	24000
T46 HPS600W-L	600	E39/E40	110	6.2	90000	46	290	2100K	1000	24000
T46 HPS600W-H	600	E39/E40	190	3.5	90000	46	290	2100K	1050	24000
T65 HPS1000W-L	1000	E39/E40	115	8.5	145000	65	383	2100K	2000	24000
ET25 HPS1000W-H	1000	E39/E40	250	4.5	148000	78	383	2100K	2050	24000
DE HPS600W-L	600	wire	110	6.2	90000	32.5	390	2100K	1000	24000
DE HPS600W-H	600	wire	190	3.5	90000	32.5	390	2100K	1050	24000
DE HPS750W	750	wire	200	3.8	113000	32.5	390	2100K	1050	24000
DE HPS1000W	1000	wire	210	5	150000	32.5	390	2100K	2100	24000
RE-ED90 HPS250W	250	revolving E40	105	3	255000	90	245	2100K	370	24000
RE-ED120 HPS400W	400	revolving E40	110	4.2	470000	120	315	2100K	560	24000
RE-ED140 HPS600W	600	revolving E40	190	3.5	770000	140	345	2100K	1000	24000
RE-TR120 HPS600W-	Al 600	revolving E40	190	3.5	780000	120	345	2100K	1050	24000
RE-TR120 HPS600W-A	Ag 600	revolving E40	190	3.5	860000	120	345	2100K	1150	24000

DE HPS1000W

DE HPS600W

## **Product Description**

Tubular low profile design for compact fixtures

## MAGNETIC BALLAST FOR PLANT GROWTH LAMP





Super high output lamp technology Optimized spectrum, distribution pattern, lumen output and irradiance Reliable operation throughout the growth cycle Highest quality and consistent performance Engineered in ISO certified facility High red and blue spectral ratios for good photosynthesis efficiency Great lumen output for high PAR values Robust plants through high blue light output High red light ratio for healthy plant growth Economic (long average life, high lumen output, low energy consumption) Tubular low profile design for compact fixtures

Company certification -

ErP ISO9001 ISO14001 new high-tech enterprise



Product certification -





Add:No.10 Xiangyun road, wujin economic&development zone Changzhou, Jiangsu, China CHANGZHOU ALADDIN LIGHTING TECH CO.,LTD